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ATTACHMENT A

Q&A from Bidder’s Conference
RFP: DCAM-2012-R-0022

Program Questions

Q. How will the MFP community engagement process intersect with DCPS’ ongoing community
outreach?

A. DCPS has ongoing community outreach and planning meetings. There should be a distinct community
engagement process for the MFP in order to focus attention and recommendations on school facilities.
Whereas DCPS’ community outreach is largely focused on programs and family engagement, the
community engagement associated with the facilities plan should be targeted to answer specific
questions about the long-term use, condition, needs and disposition of neighborhood schools.

DME will coordinate with DCPS’ outreach team in order to avoid “meeting fatigue”. Additionally, the
community meetings for the facilities plan will overlap with outreach associated with a study
commissioned by the DME.

Q. How will the data analysis for the MFP intersect with other ongoing analysis?

A. In consultation with DME, the consultant will establish a base period of analysis. DME will assist with
data collection, but the consultant’s data team will be responsible for gathering the required data. The
DME does not own much of the data that is needed such as enrollment figures and conditions data.
Therefore, it will be imperative to develop a data collection plan.

Q. What is the timeline for the Master Education Plan?

A. DCPS is currently working on a new action strategy that is tentatively scheduled to be completed in
January.

Q. Can you provide a link to the 2010 MFP?

A. The 2010 MFP is located here:
http://web.archive.org/web/20101110084336/http://opefm.dc.gov/masterfacilityplan.html

Q. Will school-level conditions information and plans be available?

A. The Office of Public Education Facilities Management (now the Department of General Services)
maintains school-level conditions information and will make whatever they have available to the
planning team as needed.
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Q. What do you mean by a General Contractor?

A. Under this RFP, DME is looking for a consultant to play the role of General Contractor. By that we
mean, a prime contractor that will provide expert advice, coordinate the work of experts (i.e. public
outreach coordinator, meeting facilitator, financial advisor), and synthesize the resuits.

Q. Would it be possible to see an example {or range of information) of the current facility condition
assessment data from DGS for the facility condition analysis referenced in C.6.2?

A. The only available conditions information is included in the individual school plans, which are posted
online with the 2010 Master Facilities Plan.

Q. Please confirm that facility assessment in terms of engineering/architectural assessment is not
required per C.6.2, Task 2, 2nd paragraph.

A. This RFP does not include facility conditions assessments. That function is performed by DGS.
Q. Does DGS have a "model" system or example(s) in mind for the web-based dashboard?

A. DME is looking for creative proposals. New York City recently launched NYC Open Data
(http://nycopendata.socrata.com/), which includes some of the functionality envisioned for this RFP.

Q. What is the status of the financial strategy taskforce?

A. The “intra-governmental capital finance team” mentioned in requirement C.6.4 does not yet exist.
DME will coordinate and lead the team. The consultant will be asked to provide supporting analysis and
facilitate meetings.

Contracting Questions

Q. Does the CBE requirement mean that the prime must be a CBE?

A. No.

Q. Where is the solicitation online?

A. On the office of contracting and procurement web site (http://ocp.dc.gov/DC/OCP)
Q. Who is the main point of contact for the RFP?

Monica Cobbs, Contract Specialist; Office: 202-671-2629, Email: Monica.Cobbs@dc.gov
Q. Can firms/individuals submit as prime and sub-consultant?

Yes.
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Q. Can you share the names of the people on the selection committee? The interview committee?

A. No we are not going to share the names of the review panel members, but the agencies are listed
below:

e Deputy Mayor for Education (DME)
e Partners in Education for the Revitalization of Education Projects (DC PEP)
e District of Columbia Public Schools (DCPS)
e Public Charter School Board (PCSB)
e QOffice of the Chief Technology Officer (OCTQ)
Q. Does the Prime Contractor's LSDBE status count towards the overall LSDBE percentage?

A. No.

Q. Or are you only counting the status of subcontractors towards the overall LSDBE percentage?

A.Yes.
Q. Our question regarding Section F.2 (for solicitation DCAM-2012-R-0022), is:

Can you please clarify the meaning of “Accordingly, and in addition to the preference points conferred
by Section F.1, the Office requires that business enterprises certified must participate in at least 50%
of the project. At least, 35% must be awarded to entities that are certified as either Small or
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises by the District of Columbia Local Business Opportunity
Commission and 20% to entities that are certified as Disadvantaged Business Enterprises.” Can you
elaborate on the 50% of project participation?

A. The RFP is hereby amended to delete Section F.2 SLDBE PARTICIPATION and replace with Section F.2
SLDBE PARTICIPATION, Attachment B to this amendment.

Q. Is it possible to extend the deadline for receipt of proposals to Tuesday, November 29'"?

A. Amendment changed the due date for proposals from November 22, 2011 by 2:00 pm to November
29, 2011 by 2:00 pm.

Page 3 of 3



RFP: DCAM-2012-R-0022

ATTACHMENT B

SECTION F.2 SLDBE PARTICIPATION

F.2.1 For contracts in excess of $250,000, at least 35% of the dollar volume shall be

F.2.2

F.23

F.2.4

F.2.5

subcontracted to certified small business enterprises; provided, however, that the costs of
materials, goods, and supplies shall not be counted towards the 35% subcontracting
requirement unless such materials, goods and supplies are purchased from certified small
business enterprises.

If there are insufficient qualified small business enterprises to completely fulfill the
requirement of paragraph F.2.1, then the subcontracting may be satisfied by
subcontracting 35% of the dollar volume to any certified business enterprises; provided,
however, that all reasonable efforts shall be made to ensure that qualified small business
enterprises are significant participants in the overall subcontracting work.

A prime contractor which is certified as a small, local or disadvantaged business
enterprise shall not be required to comply with the provisions of sections F.2.1 and F.2.2.

If a certified business enterprise is selected as a prime contractor and is granted a price
reduction pursuant to the Act or is selected through a set-aside program under the Act,
that certified business enterprise prime contractor shall perform at least 35% of the
contracting effort, excluding the cost of materials, goods and supplies, with its own
organization and resources and, if it subcontracts, at least 35% of the subcontracted
effort, excluding the cost of materials, goods and supplies, shall be with certified business
enterprises.

If the total of the contracting effort, excluding the cost of materials, goods and supplies,
proposed to be performed by the certified business enterprise is less than the amount
required by the preceding paragraph, then the certified business enterprise shall not be
eligible to receive preference points or a price reduction for a period of not less than two
years.
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